S&T @ Corporation Limited

To,

The Manager -CRD

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Fort, Mumbai -400001

July 07, 2023

Ref.: Scrip Code - 514197

Dear Sir,

Sub: Intimation regarding Duplicate Share Certificate

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing herewith the details regarding
the loss of 1 (One) share certificate representing 230 equity shares of the Company.

Sr. | Field Name Particulars

No.

1 Company Name S&T Corporation Limited

2 Ledger Folio S05085

3 Holder Name Sanjay Shah

4 Discrepancy Lost By Holder

5 Certificate No. 17512

8 Distinctive No.s 5786406 - 5786635

9 Number of Shares 230 Equity Shares of Face Value of Shares
Rs.2/-

Copy of email received from RTA is enclosed.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
For S&T Corporation Limited

Digitally signed by
DEEPIKA BALU DEEPIKA BALU JAGDALE

Date: 2023.08.07 18:39:20
JAGDALE Baje

Deepika Jagdale

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
A65539

Encl. A/a

195, WALKESHWAR ROAD, TEEN BATTI, MUMBAI - 400 006, INDIA.
Tel. : 91-22-2363 5386 / 87 / 88 * Email : stcldeveloper@gmail.com, info@ssavai.com ¢ Website : www.stcl.co.in / www.ssavai.com

CIN No. : L51900MH1984PLC033178
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From: SAMIN PATHAN <samin.pathan@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 12:14 PM
To: inward@linkintime.co.in
Subject: S&T Corporation Limited FOLIO NO-S05085
Attachments: ScanneddocumentsDisplay - 2023-08-04T121339.438.pdf
Dear Madam

inward for stop mark lost by holder & change of address.

Sy




90 459

Thank you for your Response,

As you said the compzny sent ali certifications with new face
value on 03/02/2023 but | didn’t receive a new share certificate

with face value of 2, kindiy recheck or sent a dupiicate share
certificate with new face value

I am sending you Kyc detaiis and form sh-13 with this ietter % canceiied
hegye
Thank you

Regards,

Sanjay S Shah

From

SanjaysShah ..\ g yshah@BELEDF mec) Cor
1/9 jayrajplot

“shardavilla”

Rajkot -360001

To

Link Time india Pvt iLtd.

¢-101,247 park LBS marg, Vikhroli{wesi)

Mumbai 400083 , Maharashtra

¥




[

LINKINTIME INDIA PVT. £TD.

| 0730 22
|

|




		2023-08-07T18:39:20+0530
	DEEPIKA BALU JAGDALE




